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Jones, Kayleen

From: Wiedner, Ellen
Sent:  Tuesday, May 22, 2007 10:56 AM

To: Graham, Danielle; Schmitt, Dennis; Jones, Kayleen; Andacht, Jim; DeBow, Deanna; Jacobson, Gary;
kjacobson59@wmconnect.com; Williams, Trudy

Subject: Phone conversation -medical record

. Phone conversation with Troy Metler and Deanna Debow
May 21, 2007 '

Troy called me to say that Sara Elephant was stiff on her LF prior to the walk into Little Rock, AR. On closer
examination he found an NBA on D3. T asked him to give her 10cc banamine IM. After she is trucked in, he will soak
the foot and pare out the nail. Itold him if he felt it necessary, he could give her another 10cc of banamine tomorrow.

I discussed this in a second conversation with Deanna.
Please add this note to Sara’s medical records.
Thanks

Ellen Wiedner, VMD, DACVIM

Ellen Wiedner, VMD Dipl. ACVIM

Director of Veterinary Services

Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Circus
Ringling Bros. Center for Elephant Conservation
Cell: 571-228-2312

Efax: 425-969-8541
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Animal Specimen Report

Clinical Notes

8/3/2006 10:00 AM Mickie Frizzell Routine lab procedure

Subjective: From: Schmitt, Dennis
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 2:28 PM
To: Wiedner, Ellen; Lindsay, William; isaza, Ramiro
Cc: Read, Bruce; Frizzell, Mickie; Fahrenbruck, Deborah; Strauss, Julie
Subject: Blue Unit Vet Visit - Dr. Schmitt

Aftached is summary of veterinary activity while on Blue unit July 17-20, 2006
Dr. Dennis Schmitt DVM, PhD, DACT

RBBB -Blue Unit visit by Dr. Schmitt 7-18 to 7-20-06
Elephants: Bonnie, Jewel, Juliette, Karen, Kelly Ann, Minyak, Nicole, and Sara.

7-19-06: Trunk wash # 2 was obtained from all elephants listed above (10 AM).
Objective:
Assessment:
Plan:

12/14/2006 4:00 PM Dr. Pennis Schmitt normal
Subjective:

Objective:

Assessment:

Plan:

12/20/2006 4:15 PM Dr. Dennis Schmitt normal
Subjective:

Objective:

Assessment:

Plan:

5/29/2007 10:30 AM Dr. Dennis Schmitt normal

Subjective: Dr. Wiedner visit to Blue Unit on Break at Arkansas Fair Grounds
BAR

Objective: Cracks not in LF/D3 and RF/D3. Purulent material. Not lame but sensitive to pressure. Also 2cm blister on
vulva.

Assessment: NBA on feet. Vulvar blister either due to insect bite or elephant climbing on concrete barrier.

Plan: soak and trim nails as needed. For vulvar blister, monitor only.
4 of & 11/26/2007
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